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The current proration unit allowable of 107 barrels oil
per day would allow another 92 barrels oil per day to be
produced from the proposed completion in Well No. 5.

G. C. Matthews Well No. 5 has seven inch (V") casing set

at 5779' and cemented with 650 sacks. Top of cement behind
the 7" casing as indicated by a temperature survey is at
2660'. The well was recently reclassified from oil to gas
by virtue of Commission ruling on gas well definition.

The proposed mechanical installation is shown on the
attached diagrammatic sketch. This method of dual

completing is mechanically feasible and practical,

This application is in the interest of prevention of
waste and the protection of correlative rights.

The attached list of offset operators are being notified
by copy of this application.

Yours very truly,

H. E. BRAUNIG, (TR, /7

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
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